# Annual Report - 2013-2014

### Wake Forest University Graduate School of Arts and Sciences







GRADUATE SCHOOL of Arts & Sciences

Annual Report 2013-2014

### **Table of Contents**

Table 1. Application Summary	1
Table 2. Applicant Profile	2
Table 3. Applicant Average Test Scores and GPA	4
Table 4. Accepted Student Profile	5
Table 5. Accepted Student Average Test Scores and GPA	7
Table 6. Enrolled New Student Profile	8
Table 7. Enrolled New Student Average Test Scores and GPA	10
Table 8. Registered Student Summary	11
Table 9. Registered Student Profile	12
Table 10. International Enrolled New Student Profile	14
Table 11. International Registered Student Profile	15
Table 12. Financial Aid Summary	16
Table 13. Graduate School Scholarships, Fellowships and Assistantships	18
Table 14. Degrees and Certificates Awarded, Class of 2013-2014	20
Table 15. Time to Degree/Certificate, Class of 2013-2014	21
Table 16. Placement by Program, Undergraduate Institution, Degree, and Plans,	
2013-2014 AY	22
Table 17. Degree Completion Rates, Masters – Fall 2012, PhD – Fall 2007	28

#### Table 1. Application Summary Fall 2013

Degree Program	# Applications	# Accepted	# Enrolled
Bioethics	16	15	10
Bioethics JD/MA	0	0	0
Bioethics MD/MA	1	1	1
Bioethics MDiv/MA	0	0	0
Biology MS	29	2	2
Biology PhD	29	5	3
Chemistry MS	8	0	0
Chemistry PhD	60	3	3
Communication	54	21	11
Computer Science	14	10	6
Counseling	110	15	15
Counseling MDiv/MA	4	1	1
Counseling Online	135	89	65
Documentary Film MA	5	3	1
Documentary Film MFA	23	16	10
Education	34	24	19
English	31	21	11
Health & Exercise Science	26	12	7
Human Services Online	10	6	5
Interp & Trans Studies	17	14	13
Liberal Studies	10	8	3
Mathematics	42	29	14
Physics MS	11	0	0
Physics PhD	71	13	7
Psychology	139	17	11
Religion	13	9	3
Religion JD/MA	0	0	0
TOTAL	892	334	221

Certificate Program	# Applications	# Accepted	# Enrolled
Audiovisual Trans and Interpreting	0	0	0
Bioethics	0	0	0
Biomedical Research Ethics	0	0	0
Clinical Bioethics	0	0	0
Intercultural Serv in Healthcare	0	0	0
Interpreting Studies	0	0	0
Medieval Studies	0	0	0
Struc and Computational Biophysics	0	0	0
Teaching of Interpreting	0	0	0
Translation Studies	0	0	0
TOTAL	0	0	0

						Fall 2013	t I Ioine						
Degree Program	Male	Female	Not Reported	TOTAL	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Asian	Black or African American	Hispanic/ Latino	Native Hawaiian/ Pacific Islander	White	Two or more races	Non- resident Alien	Not Reported
Bioethics	5	11		16		1	1			13			1
Bioethics JD/MA													
Bioethics MD/MA	0	1		1						1			
Bioethics MDiv/MA													
Biology MS	14	15		29		1				11		16	1
Biology PhD	11	18		29						10	1	14	4
Chemistry MS	5	3		8		1	1			3		3	
Chemistry PhD	26	34		60		2	4	2		18		31	3
Communication	14	40		54			3	1		16		31	3
Computer Science	13	1		14						8		5	1
Counseling	11	99		110	2	2	11	3		82		5	5
Counseling MDiv/MA	2	2		4			1			3			
Counseling Online	16	119		135	1	1	29	10		87			7
Documentary Film MA	2	3		5		1	1					2	1
Documentary Film MFA	11	12		23			2	3		16		2	
Education	12	22		34		2	5			24		1	2
English	9	22		31		1		2		24	1	2	1
Health & Exercise Science	13	13		26			4			17		5	
Human Services Online	1	9		10			5			4			1
Interp & Trans Studies	3	14		17			3	2		9		3	
Liberal Studies	6	4		10			2			4		4	
Mathematics	26	16		42		1	2	1		26		12	
Physics MS	6	5		11						2		9	
Physics PhD	59	12		71		3	3			16		47	2
Psychology	44	95		139	3	3	8	10		86	1	23	5
Religion	8	5		13						9		2	2
Religion JD/MA													
TOTAL	317	575	0	892	6	19	85	34	0	489	3	217	39

# Table 2. Applicant Profile

Certificate Program	Male	Female	Not Reported	TOTAL	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Asian	Black or African American	Hispanic/ Latino	Native Hawaiian/ Pacific Islander	White	Two or more races	Non- resident Alien	Not Reported
Audiovisual Trans and Interpreting													
Bioethics													
<b>Biomedical Research Ethics</b>													
Clinical Bioethics													
Intercultural Serv in Healthcare													
Interpreting Studies													
Medieval Studies													
Struc and Computational Biophysics													
Teaching of Interpreting													
Translation Studies													
TOTAL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

Degree Program	GRE Verbal	<b>GRE</b> Quantitative	(V+Q)	<b>GRE</b> Analytical	GPA	TOEFL	IELTS
Bioethics	156	154	310	4.3	3.3	102	
Bioethics JD/MA							
Bioethics MD/MA					3.2		
<b>Bioethics MDiv/MA</b>							
Biology MS	153	160	313	3.5	3.4	91	
Biology PhD	154	156	310	3.7	3.4	93	
Chemistry MS	152	159	311	3.6	3.3	100	
Chemistry PhD	151	159	310	3.5	3.4	91	
Communication	154	156	310	3.8	3.4	100	7.3
Computer Science	154	163	317	3.9	3.5	90	6.5
Counseling	155	150	305	4.1	3.5	105	
Counseling MDiv/MA							
Counseling Online	151	143	294	3.7	3.2		
Documentary Film MA	155	155	310	3.5	3.1	104	
Documentary Film MFA	156	149	305	4.1	3.5	88	
Education	156	153	309	4.3	3.4		
English	160	151	311	4.7	3.7		
Health & Exercise Science	153	155	308	3.8	3.4	100	
Human Services Online	148	143	291	3.7	3.0		
Interp & Trans Studies	154	148	302	4.0	3.3	87	
Liberal Studies	152	151	303	3.5	3.4	97	
Mathematics	156	160	316	3.7	3.5	96	7.5
Physics MS	146	161	307	2.9	3.1	88	
Physics PhD	151	161	312	3.3	3.4	91	6.8
Psychology	156	152	308	3.9	3.5	101	
Religion	160	151	311	4.3	3.5	54	
Religion JD/MA							
AVERAGE	154	154	308	3.8	3.4	93	7

## Table 3. Applicant Average Test Scores and GPAFall 2013

Certificate Program	GRE Verbal	GRE Quantitative	(V+Q)	<b>GRE</b> Analytical	GPA	TOEFL	IELTS
AV Trans and Interpreting							
Bioethics							
<b>Biomed Research Ethics</b>							
<b>Clinical Bioethics</b>							
Intercul Serv in Healthcare							
Interpreting Studies							
Medieval Studies							
Struc and Comp Biophysics							
Teaching of Interpreting							
Translation Studies							
AVERAGE	0	0	0	0	0.0	0	0

### Table 4. Accepted Student ProfileFall 2013

Degree Program	Male	Female	Not Reported	TOTAL	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Asian	Black or African American	Hispanic / Latino	Native Hawaiian / Pacific Islander	White	Two or more races	Non- resident Alien	Not Reported
Bioethics	5	10		15		1				12			2
Bioethics JD/MA													
Bioethics MD/MA	0	1		1						1			
Bioethics MDiv/MA													
Biology MS	2	0		2						2			
Biology PhD	2	3		5						1	1		3
Chemistry MS													
Chemistry PhD	1	2		3			1			1		1	
Communication	8	13		21			1			13		5	2
Computer Science	9	1		10						7		2	1
Counseling	1	14		15			2			11		2	
Counseling MDiv/MA	0	1		1						1			
Counseling Online	9	80		89		1	9	6		67			6
Documentary Film MA	1	2		3		1						1	1
Documentary Film MFA	7	9		16			1	2		13			
Education	9	15		24		2	1			19		1	1
English	7	14		21		1		2		17		1	
Health & Exercise Science	6	6		12						12			
Human Services Online	0	6		6			2			4			
Interp & Trans Studies	2	12		14			2	2		9		1	
Liberal Studies	5	3		8			1			3		4	
Mathematics	16	13		29			2	1		21		5	
Physics MS													
Physics PhD	11	2		13		1	1			8		3	
Psychology	8	9		17		1		2		13			1
Religion	4	5		9						7			2
Religion JD/MA													
TOTAL	113	221	0	334	0	8	23	15	0	242	1	26	19

Certificate Program	Male	Female	Not Reported	TOTAL	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Asian	Black or African American	Hispanic / Latino	Native Hawaiian / Pacific Islander	White	Two or more races	Non- resident Alien	Not Reported
Audiovisual Trans and Interpreting													
Bioethics													
<b>Biomedical Research Ethics</b>													
Clinical Bioethics													
Intercultural Serv in Healthcare													
Interpreting Studies													
Medieval Studies													
Struc and Computational Biophysics													
Teaching of Interpreting													
Translation Studies													
TOTAL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

Degree Program	GRE Verbal	<b>GRE</b> Quantitative	(V+Q)	<b>GRE</b> Analytical	GPA	TOEFL	IELTS
Bioethics	157	154	311	4.4	3.3	102	
Bioethics JD/MA							
Bioethics MD/MA							
<b>Bioethics MDiv/MA</b>							
Biology MS	161	163	324	4.3	3.3		
Biology PhD	158	157	315	3.9	3.6		
Chemistry MS							
Chemistry PhD	144	156	300	3.5	3.6		
Communication	156	153	309	4.3	3.4	107	7.5
Computer Science	156	163	319	4.2	3.5	88	
Counseling	157	151	308	4.5	3.6		
Counseling MDiv/MA	157	145	302	3.5	2.8		
Counseling Online	153	145	298	3.9	3.3		
Documentary Film MA	160	159	319	4.2	3.4	116	
Documentary Film MFA	159	151	310	4.3	3.6		
Education	158	154	312	4.5	3.4		
English	161	152	313	4.7	3.7		
Health & Exercise Science	155	156	311	4.0	3.5		
Human Services Online	150	145	295	3.8	3.1		
Interp & Trans Studies	155	150	305	4.1	3.4		
Liberal Studies	152	152	304	3.4	3.3	97	
Mathematics	157	161	318	3.9	3.6		
Physics MS							
Physics PhD	155	160	315	3.8	3.6		
Psychology	162	157	319	4.6	3.7		
Religion	160	150	310	4.3	3.5		
Religion JD/MA							
AVERAGE	156	154	310	4.1	3.4	102	7.5

Table 5.	Accepted Student Average Test Scores and GPA
	Fall 2013

Certificate Program	GRE Verbal	GRE Quantitative	(V+Q)	<b>GRE</b> Analytical	GPA	TOEFL	IELTS
AV Trans and Interpreting							
Bioethics							
<b>Biomed Research Ethics</b>							
<b>Clinical Bioethics</b>							
Intercul Serv in Healthcare							
Interpreting Studies							
Medieval Studies							
Struc and Comp Biophysics							
Teaching of Interpreting							
Translation Studies							
AVERAGE	0	0	0	0	0.0	0	0

### Table 6. Enrolled New Student ProfileFall 2013

Degree Program	Male	Female	Not Reported	TOTAL	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Asian	Black or African American	Hispanic/ Latino	Native Hawaiian/ Pacific Islander	White	Two or more races	Non- resident Alien*	Not Reported
Bioethics	4	6		10		1	1			8			
Bioethics JD/MA	0	0		0									
Bioethics MD/MA	0	1		1						1			
Bioethics MDiv/MA	0	0		0									
Biology MS	2	0		2						2			
Biology PhD	2	1		3						3			
Chemistry MS	0	0		0									
Chemistry PhD	1	2		3			1			1		1	
Communication	6	5		11			1			9		1	
Computer Science	6	0		6						5		1	
Counseling	2	13		15			2			11		2	
Counseling MDiv/MA	0	1		1						1			
Counseling Online	8	57		65			7	3		54	1		
Documentary Film MA	1	0		1		1							
Documentary Film MFA	4	6		10			1	1		8			
Education	7	12		19		2	1			16			
English	1	10		11			1	1		9			
Health & Exercise Science	6	1		7						7			
Human Services Online	0	5		5			1			4			
Interp & Trans Studies	1	12		13			2	2		7	1	1	
Liberal Studies	3	0		3			1			2			
Mathematics	8	6		14			1	1		10	1	1	
Physics MS	0	0		0									
Physics PhD	7	0		7						4		3	
Psychology	5	6		11				1		10			
Religion	0	3		3						3			
Religion JD/MA	0	0		0									
TOTAL	74	147	0	221	0	4	20	9	0	175	3	10	0

Certificate Program	Male	Female	Not Reported	TOTAL	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Asian	Black or African American	Hispanic/ Latino	Native Hawaiian/ Pacific Islander	White	Two or more races	Non- resident Alien*	Not Reported
Audiovisual Trans and Interpreting													
Bioethics													
<b>Biomedical Research Ethics</b>													
Clinical Bioethics													
Intercultural Serv in Healthcare													
Interpreting Studies													
Medieval Studies													
Struc and Computational Biophysics													
Teaching of Interpreting													
Translation Studies													
TOTALS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

\*See Table 10

Degree Program	GRE Verbal	<b>GRE</b> Quantitative	(V+Q)	GRE Analytical	GPA	TOEFL	IELTS
Bioethics	158	152	310	4.4	3.4	102	
Bioethics JD/MA							
Bioethics MD/MA					3.2		
Bioethics MDiv/MA							
Biology MS	161	163	324	4.3	3.3		
Biology PhD	157	155	312	4.0	3.6		
Chemistry MS							
Chemistry PhD	144	156	300	3.5	3.6		
Communication	156	152	308	4.3	3.2	110	7.5
Computer Science	155	163	318	3.9	3.4	88	
Counseling	157	151	308	4.5	3.6		
Counseling MDiv/MA	157	145	302	3.5	2.8		
Counseling Online	153	146	299	3.9	3.2		
Documentary Film MA	160	158	318	4.5	3.5		
Documentary Film MFA	159	152	311	4.4	3.5		
Education	157	154	311	4.3	3.4		
English	158	149	307	4.8	3.7		
Health & Exercise Science	157	157	314	3.8	3.4		
Human Services Online	151	145	296	3.3	2.9		
Interp & Trans Studies	155	148	303	4.1	3.4		
Liberal Studies	150	143	293	4.0	3.3		
Mathematics	154	159	313	3.8	3.4		
Physics MS							
Physics PhD	155	161	316	3.7	3.5	86	
Psychology	162	155	317	4.5	3.7		
Religion	163	147	310	4.3	3.7		
Religion JD/MA							
AVERAGE	156	153	309	4.1	3.4	97	7.5

## Table 7. Enrolled New Student Average Test Scores and GPAFall 2013

Certificate Program	GRE Verbal	<b>GRE</b> Quantitative	(V+Q)	<b>GRE</b> Analytical	GPA	TOEFL	IELTS
AV Trans and Interpreting							
Bioethics							
<b>Biomed Research Ethics</b>							
<b>Clinical Bioethics</b>							
Intercul Serv in Healthcare							
Interpreting Studies							
Medieval Studies							
Struc and Comp Biophysics							
Teaching of Interpreting							
<b>Translation Studies</b>							
AVERAGE	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

Table 8.	Registered Student Summary
	Fall 2013

Degree Program	Certificate	MA	MAED	MALS	MFA	MS	PhD	TOTAL
Bioethics		26						26
Bioethics JD/MA		0						0
Bioethics MD/MA		1						1
<b>Bioethics MDiv/MA</b>		0						0
Biology						5	33	38
Chemistry						4	33	37
Communication		26						26
Computer Science						14		14
Counseling		31						31
Counseling MDiv/MA		1						1
Counseling Online		94						94
Documentary Film		2			27			29
Education			20					20
English		28						28
Health & Exercise Science						16		16
Human Services Online		7						7
Interp & Trans Studies		14						14
Liberal Studies		7		7				14
Mathematics		26						26
Physics						2	42	44
Psychology		28						28
Religion		10						10
Religion JD/MA		0						0
TOTAL		301	20	7	27	41	108	504
Certificate Program	Certificate	MA	MAED	MALS	MFA	MS	PhD	TOTAL
AV Trans and Interpreting	0							0
Bioethics	1							1
<b>Biomed Research Ethics</b>	1							1
Clinical Bioethics	1							1
Intercul Serv in Healthcare	0							0
Interpreting Studies	0							0
	Ī		1		1	1	Ī	

Translation Studies	0				0
TOTAL	4				4
Unclassified					5

1\*

0

0

\*Enrolled in MA program

Struc and Comp Biophysics

Teaching of Interpreting

Medieval Studies

1

0

0

## Table 9. Registered Student ProfileFall 2013

		Indian/ a Native	А	sian		or African erican		anic/ tino	Haw	ative vaiian/ Islander	w	hite		or more aces		esident ien*	
Degree Program	Male	Female	Male	Female	Male	Female	Male	Female	Male	Female	Male	Female	Male	Female	Male	Female	TOTAL
Bioethics				1		2	1				12	9		1			26
Bioethics JD/MA																	0
Bioethics MD/MA												1					1
Bioethics MDiv/MA																	0
Biology MS											3	2					5
Biology PhD				1				2			17	10			2	1	33
Chemistry MS				1							1	1				1	4
Chemistry PhD		1	1	2	1	1	1		1	1	5	6	1	1	12	4	33
Communication					2	2					10	8			2	2	26
Computer Science							1				10				1	2	14
Counseling					1	4		1			6	17			1	1	31
Counseling MDiv/MA												1					1
Counseling Online				1	4	13		4			11	60		1			94
Documentary Film MA			1													1	2
Documentary Film MFA					1	3		1			10	11				1	27
Education				2	1						7	10					20
English				1		2		1			4	19				1	28
Health & Exercise Science											11	4			1		16
Human Services Online				1		1						5					7
Interp & Trans Studies					1	1		2				7		1	1	1	14
Liberal Studies - MA					2	1					2	1				1	7
Liberal Studies - MALS					1						3	3					7
Mathematics					2	1		1			9	9		1	2	1	26
Physics MS											2						2
Physics PhD											21	5			13	3	42
Psychology				1				2			10	13	2				28
Religion							1				6	3					10
Religion JD/MA										T					T		0
TOTAI	L 0	0	2	11	16	31	3	14	0	0	160	205	3	4	35	20	504

	Amer I Alaska	ndian/ Native	As	ian		r African rican	1	anic/ tino	Haw	tive aiian/ Islander	Wł	nite		r more ces	Non-re Al	esident ien	
Certificate Program	Male	Female	Male	Female	Male	Female	Male	Female	Male	Female	Male	Female	Male	Female	Male	Female	TOTAL
AV Trans and Interpreting																	0
Bioethics											1						1
Biomed Research Ethics												1					1
Clinical Bioethics						1											1
Intercul Serv in Healthcare																	0
Interpreting Studies																	0
Medieval Studies											1*						1
Struc and Comp Biophysics																	0
Teaching of Interpreting																	0
Translation Studies																	0
TOTAL	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	2	1	0	0	0	0	4

\*Enrolled in MA program

### Table 10. International Enrolled New Student ProfileFall 2013

Degree Program	Australia	Bhutan	Brazil	Bulgaria	Canada	China	Colombia	India	Iran	Jamaica	Jordan	Mexico	Nepal	Pakista n	Peru	Russian Federation	South Korea	Trinidad and Tobago	Ukraine	Total
Bioethics																				0
<b>Bioethics JD/MA</b>																				0
Bioethics MD/MA																				0
<b>Bioethics MDiv/MA</b>																				0
Biology MS																				0
Biology PhD																				0
Chemistry MS																				0
Chemistry PhD						1														1
Communication						1														1
Computer Science						1														1
Counseling		1			1															2
Counseling MDiv/MA																				0
Counseling Online																				0
Documentary Film MA																				0
Documentary Film MFA																				0
Education																				0
English																				0
Health & Exer Science																				0
Human Services Online																				0
Interp & Trans Studies										1										1
Liberal Studies - MA																				0
Mathematics						1														1
Physics MS																				0
Physics PhD						1					1						1			3
Psychology																				0
Religion																				0
Religion JD/MA																				0
TOTAL	. 0	1	0	0	1	5	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	10

### Table 11. International Registered Student ProfileFall 2013

		Di	<b>D</b> "		<b>a</b> 1	01.1		<b>.</b>	-					<b>D</b> 11		Russian	South	Trinidad and		
Degree Program	Australia	Bhutan	Brazil	Bulgaria	Canada	China	Colombia	India	Iran	Jamaica	Jordan	Mex1co	Nepal	Pakistan	Peru	Federation	Korea	Tobago	Ukraine	
Bioethics																				0
Bioethics JD/MA																				0
Bioethics MD/MA																				0
Bioethics MDiv/MA																				0
Biology MS																				0
Biology PhD							1								2					3
Chemistry MS						1														1
Chemistry PhD			1			9		4	1				1							16
Communication				1		3														4
Computer Science						3														3
Counseling		1			1															2
Counseling MDiv/MA																				0
Counseling Online																				0
Documentary Film MA																			1	1
Documentary Film MFA														1						1
Education																				0
English						1														1
Health & Exer Science	1																			1
Human Services Online																				0
Interp & Trans Studies										1		1								2
Liberal Studies - MA						1														1
Mathematics						2												1		3
Physics MS																				0
Physics PhD						13					1					1	1			16
Psychology																				0
Religion																				0
Religion JD/MA																				0
TOTAL	. 1	1	1	1	1	33	1	4	1	1	1	1	1	1	2	1	1	1	1	55

### Table 12. Financial Aid SummaryFall 2013

		Inst	itutional Sup	port			External	Support		Other	
Degree Program	Assistantship	Dean's Fellowship	Graduate Fellowship	Non-grad Institutional	Tuition Scholarship	Hearst	Indiv Award	Research Grant	Training Grant	Self	TOTAL
Bioethics										26	26
Bioethics JD/MA											0
Bioethics MD/MA										1	1
Bioethics MDiv/MA											0
Biology MS	5										5
Biology - PhD	19	1		2	1			8		2	33
Chemistry MS	1			1						2	4
Chemistry PhD	19	1		6	1			5		1	33
Communication	18			1	6					1	26
Computer Science	5			1	1			4		3	14
Counseling	5			8	18						31
Counseling MDiv/MA					1						1
Counseling Online				2						92	94
Documentary Film MA	1				1						2
Documentary Film MFA	6				21						27
Education	5		14							1	20
English	5		2		16					5	28
Health & Ex Science	15							1			16
Human Services Online				1						6	7
Interp & Trans Studies					13					1	14
Liberal Studies - MA				2	1					4	7
Liberal Studies - MALS				4						3	7
Mathematics	22				4						26
Physics MS	1									1	2
Physics PhD	13	1		5	1		1	20		1	42
Psychology	17			2	7			1		1	28
Religion	2				8						10
Religion JD/MA											0
Unclassified				1						4	5
TOTAL	. 159	3	16	36	100		1	39		155	509

		Inst	itutional Sup	port			External	Support		Other	
Certificate Program	Assistantship	Dean's Fellowship	Graduate Fellowship	Non-grad Institutional	Tuition Scholarship	Hearst	Indiv Award	Research Grant	Training Grant	Self	TOTAL
Audiovisual Trans and Interpreting											
Bioethics										1	1
<b>Biomedical Research Ethics</b>										1	1
Clinical Bioethics										1	1
Intercultural Serv in Healthcare											
Interpreting Studies											
Medieval Studies											
Struc and Computational Biophysics											
Teaching of Interpreting											
Translation Studies											
TOTAL					0					3	3

#### Table 13. Graduate School Scholarships, Fellowships and Assistantships 2013-14

**SCHOLARSHIPS:** Scholarships cover tuition for any size, but do not provide cash payment for either full-time or part-time students. Full-time Scholarship value is \$34,334. Part-time scholarship value is \$1,222 per hour.

**PARTIAL SCHOLARSHIPS**: Partial scholarships are offered to students who are enrolled full-time. Partial Scholarship value is \$28,844. Student responsible for \$5,490.

**PARTIAL SCHOLARSHIPS for 1<sup>st</sup> year Counseling students and Master Teacher Fellows**: Partial scholarships are offered to students who are enrolled full-time. Partial Scholarship value is \$27,778. Student responsible for \$6,556.

**DOCUMENTARY FILM PROGRAM:** Full-time tuition amount is \$34,334 during the academic year. Partial scholarships are offered to students who are enrolled full-time. For students entering in 2013-14 the Partial Scholarship value is \$20,430. Student responsible for \$13,904 for the duration of their program.

HEARST SCHOLARSHIP: is valued at \$5,000.

**INTERPRETING & TRANSLATION STUDIES PROGRAM:** Full-time tuition amount is \$34,334 during the academic year.

**LIBERAL STUDIES PROGRAM:** Full-time tuition amount is \$34,334 during the academic year. Parttime tuition amount during the academic year is \$1,222 per hour. Summer tuition amount is \$774 per hour.

**MASTER TEACHER FELLOWSHIPS:** Fellows may be awarded a scholarship of \$9,288 during the summer and a full scholarship of \$34,334 during the academic year. Fellows will also receive \$6,426 disbursed in three equal installments at the beginning of the summer, fall, and spring semesters. Total award is \$50,048.

SUMMER 2013 TUITION: \$774 per hour.

#### All Stipends are Taxable:

**Master Teacher Assistantships:** Assistants may be awarded a scholarship of \$9,288 during the summer and a full scholarship of \$34,334 during the academic year. Assistants will receive \$535.50 per month for twelve months. Stipend Amount \$6,426. Total award is \$50,048.

<u> $1^{\text{st}}$  year</u> Biology MS Assistantships are valued at \$52,334 from which tuition is deducted. Each assistant will receive \$1,500 per month for twelve months. Stipend amount \$18,000.

 $2^{nd}$  year Biology MS Assistantships are valued at \$49,334 from which tuition is deducted. Each assistant will receive \$1,500 per month for ten months (August – May). Stipend amount \$15,000.

**Biology Doctoral Assistantships** are valued at \$55,334 from which tuition is deducted. Each Biology Ph.D. assistant will receive \$1,750 per month for twelve months. Stipend amount \$21,000.

**Biology Dean's Fellowship** is valued at \$57,334 from which tuition is deducted. Each fellow will receive \$1,916.66 per month for twelve months. Stipend amount \$23,000.

**Chemistry Assistantships** are valued at \$55,834 from which tuition is deducted. Each chemistry assistant will receive \$1,791.67 for twelve months. Stipend amount \$21,500.

**Chemistry Dean's Fellowship** is valued at \$57,834 from which tuition is deducted. Each fellow will receive \$1,958.33 per month for twelve months. Stipend amount \$23,500.

**Chemistry GlaxoSmithKline Assistantship** is valued at \$57,834 from which tuition is deducted. Assistant will receive \$1,958.33 per month for twelve months. Stipend amount \$23,500.

**Communication, Counseling, Documentary Film Assistantships** are valued at \$42,902 from which tuition is deducted. Each assistant will receive \$856.80 per month for ten months. Stipend amount \$8,568.

**Computer Science Assistantships** are valued at \$47,334 from which tuition is deducted. Each assistant will receive \$1,300 per month for ten months. Stipend amount \$13,000.

**English Fellowships** are valued at \$38,618 from which tuition is deducted. Each fellow will receive \$428.40 per month for ten months. Stipend amount \$4,284.

**English Assistantships** are valued at \$42,902 from which tuition is deducted. Each assistant will receive \$856.80 per month for the months. Stipend amount \$8,568.

**Health and Exercise Science Assistantships** are valued at \$44,334 from which tuition is deducted. Each assistant will receive \$1,000 for 10 months. Stipend amount \$10,000.

**Math Assistantships** are valued at \$45,334 from which tuition is deducted. Each assistant will receive \$1,100 per month for ten months. Stipend amount \$11,000.

**Physics Assistantships** are valued at \$54,334 from which tuition is deducted. Each assistant will receive \$1,666.67 per month for twelve months. Stipend amount \$20,000.

**Physics Dean's Fellowship** is valued at \$56,334 from which tuition is deducted. Each fellow will receive \$1,833.33 per month for twelve months. Stipend amount \$22,000.

**Psychology Assistantships** are valued at \$43,334 from which tuition is deducted. Each assistant will receive \$900 for 10 months. Stipend amount \$9,000.

**Religion Fellowships** are valued at \$38,354 from which tuition is deducted. Each fellow will receive \$420 per month for ten months. Stipend amount \$4,200.

**Religion Assistantships** are valued at \$42,734 from which tuition is deducted. Each assistant will receive \$840 per month for ten months. Stipend amount \$8,400.

Degree Program	Certificate	MA	MAED	MALS	MFA	MS	PhD	TOTAL
Bioethics		9						9
Bioethics JD/MA								0
Bioethics MD/MA								0
Bioethics MDiv/MA								0
Biology						2	5	7
Chemistry						3	1	4
Communication		12						12
Computer Science						3		3
Counseling		15						15
Counseling MDiv/MA								0
Counseling Online								0
Documentary Film		4			10			14
Education			14					14
English		13						13
Health & Exercise Science						9		9
Human Services Online								0
Interp & Trans Studies		10						10
Liberal Studies		4		5				9
Mathematics		14						14
Physics						1	5	6
Physics PhD/MBA							1	1
Psycholoy		13						13
Religion		8						8
Religion JD/MA								0
TOTAL		102	14	5	10	18	12	161
Certificate Program	Certificate	MA	MAED	MALS	MFA	MS	PhD	TOTAI

#### Table 14. Degrees and Certificates Awarded Summary Class of 2013-2014

Certificate Program	Certificate	MA	MAED	MALS	MFA	MS	PhD	TOTAL
AV Trans and Interpreting								
Bioethics								
<b>Biomed Research Ethics</b>	1							1
<b>Clinical Bioethics</b>	1							1
Intercul Serv in Healthcare	1*							1
Interpreting Studies								
Medieval Studies	1*							1
Struc and Comp Biophysics								
Teaching of Interpreting								
<b>Translation Studies</b>								
TOTAL	4							4

\*with MA Degree

# Table 15. Time to Degree/CertificateClass of 2013-2014

Degree Program	Certificate	MA	MAED	MALS	MFA	MS	PhD
Bioethics		2.6					
Bioethics JD/MA							
Bioethics MD/MA							
Bioethics MDiv/MA							
Biology						2.2	6.2
Chemistry						4.0	5.0
Communication		2.1					
Computer Science						3.0	
Counseling		2.2					
Counseling MDiv/MA							
Counseling Online							
Documentary Film		2.0			3.0		
Education			1.3				
English		2.0					
Health & Exercise Science						2.0	
Human Services Online							
Interp & Trans Studies		1.1					
Liberal Studies		1.7		5.3			
Mathematics		2.3					
Physics							5.3
Physics PhD/MBA							4.5
Psycholoy		2.1					
Religion		2.0					
Religion JD/MA							
AVERAGE		2.0	1.3	5.3	3.0	2.8	5.3

Certificate Program	Certificate	MA	MAED	MALS	MFA	MS	PhD
AV Trans and Interpreting							
Bioethics							
<b>Biomed Research Ethics</b>	1.5						
<b>Clinical Bioethics</b>	2.0						
Intercul Serv in Healthcare	0.5						
Interpreting Studies							
Teaching of Interpreting							
Translation Studies							
AVERAGE	1.3						

Program	Undergraduate Institution	Degree	Plans
BIE	Columbia University	MA	Pursue a MS/JD/MD in Engineering from Columbia University; Position as internship leading to management at an engineering firm;
	Kean University		Unknown;
	Manhattanville College		Position as Physician Assistant;
	Pepperdine University		Pursue an MD at an unknown institution;
	UNC – Chapel Hill		Pursue a certificate in Health Sciences from VCU School of Medicine;
	University of Illinois – Urbana- Champaign		Pursue an MD in medicine;
	University of Notre Dame		Pursue a PhD in Health Care Ethics at Saint Louis University;
	Wake Forest University		Pursue a PhD in BioEngineering from High Point University; Pursue a career;
	Wake Forest University		Pursue a DO at the George Campus of Philadelphia College of Osteopathy;
BIO	Muskingum College	PhD	Pursue position as an Assistant Professor;
	UNC – Chapel Hill		Position as a Post-Doc;
	Wake Forest University		Position as a Professor at a college or university;
	Wake Forest University		Position as a Teacher in the WSFC School System;
	Willamette University		Unknown;
	Bowling Green State University East Carolina University	MS	Position as a Research Technician; Pursue a DO at the Philadelphia College of
			Osteopathic Medicine;
	UNC – Greensboro		Pursue an MDiv at Duke University; Part-time
			position;
СНМ	Pontifícia Universidade Católica do Rio Grande do Sul	PhD	Position as a Post-Doc at Weill Cornell Medical College;
	Shaanxi Normal University	MS	Pursue an MBA or PhD in Business or Analytical Chemistry; Research position in Public Health;
	University of Maryland – Baltimore County		Pursue a PhD in Toxicology at NC State University;
	Wake Forest University		Pursue further education; Position as an Associate Scientist in Chemistry at AAIPS & CML;
СОМ	Appalachian State University	MA	Pursue a PhD in Communication and Culture at Indiana University;
	Chongqing University		Position as a Market Analyst;
	Emporia State University		Position as a Debate Coach at CEDA;
	Gonzaga University		Pursue a JD in Law; Position as an Assistant Debate Coach at Northwestern University or Harvard University;
	Guilford College		Position in production at Sisters Unite;
	James Madison University		Pursue a PhD in Communication at the University o Maryland; Position as a Teaching Assistant/Lecturer at the University of Maryland;

	Ohio Northern University		Pursue a PhD in Communication Studies at the
			University of Iowa; Position as a Teaching
			Assistant/Research Assistant at the University of
			Iowa;
	Radford University		Pursue a PhD in Communication;
	Samford University		Pursue a PhD in Communication;
	Trinity University		Pursue a PhD in Communication Studies at Kansas
			State University;
	University of Connecticut		Position in Consulting/Public Relations;
	University of Macau		Position in Marketing;
	University of Mary Washington		Pursue a PhD in Communication at the University of Minnesota;
	University of Texas at Austin		Pursue a PhD in Communication at the University of Kentucky;
CSC	Duke University	MS	Pursue a PhD in Computer Science at the Georgia
			Institute of Technology;
	Volgograd State University		Pursue a PhD in Physics at Wake Forest University;
			Position as a Scientific Software Engineer;
	Wake Forest University		Position in Computer Science Research;
	Wake Forest University		Position as Software Engineer;
CNS	Appalachian State University	MA	Position as a part-time community based Mental Health Counselor;
	Assumption College		Pursue a EdD in Education Leadership and Policy at the University of Massachusetts at Amherst; Position as a Graduate Assistant at the University of Massachusetts at Amherst;
	Belmont University		Position as a Counselor at a University counseling
			center or community agency;
	Catawba College		Position as a Therpist at a non-profit;
	College of William and Mary		Pursue a PhD in Counselor Education at Old
			Dominion University;
	Converse College		Pursue a PhD in Counselor Education and Supervision at an unknown institution; Pursue employment;
	Davidson College		Pursue a PhD in Counselor Education at an unknown institution; Position as a Counselor;
	Muhlenberg College		Pursue a PhD in Counseling Psychology at the University of Denver;
	North Carolina State University		Position as a Counselor;
	Ohio State University		Pursue a PhD; Position as a Professional Counselor;
	Taylor University		Pursue further education; Position as a Counselor in a local school system;
	UNC – Charlotte		Position as a Counselor at a non-profit;
	UNC – Greensboro		Position as a Counselor at a private practice;
	University of South Florida		Position as a Professional School Counselor at a public high school;
	West Virginia University		Unknown;
DOC	Taras Shevchenko National University of Kyiv	MA	Pursue a PhD in Film Studies; Position as a Multimedia Journalist for Voice of America;

\_

	University of Arizona		Position as a Nurse Midwife in a hospital;
	Vanderbilt University		Pursue a PhD in Marine Biology/Conservation at
			Duke University;
	George Mason University	MFA	Position as a professor;
	Temple University		Unknown;
	University of Dayton		Position in Production or Higher Education;
	University of Missouri – Columbia		Position as a freelance Documentarian;
	UNC – Asheville		Pursue further education; Position as an Adjunct Professor at Wake Forest University;
	University of South Florida		Pursue a PhD in Physical Anthropology; Position in Production;
	University of St. Thomas		Position as a Video Editor;
	Virginia Polytechnic Institute and State University		Position as a Videographer or Professor;
	Warren Wilson College		Position as an Independent Filmmaker;
	Wartburg College		Position as an Associate Professor at the University of Nebraska – Kearney;
EDU	Appalachian State University	MAEd	Position as a High School Mathematics Teacher in the Winston-Salem/Forsyth County Schools;
	Appalachian State University		Position as a Teacher;
	Clemson University		Position as a High School Mathematics Teacher in the Winston-Salem/Forsyth County Schools;
	DePauw University		Position as a High School Mathematics Teacher;
	Elon University		Position as a Teacher in the Chapel Hill/Carrboro Schools;
	Furman University		Position as a High School Teacher;
	North Carolina State University		Position as a Teacher in a Public High School;
	UNC – Chapel Hill		Position as a Teacher in NC Public Schools;
	UNC – Chapel Hill		Pursue a PhD in Education at Wake Forest University; Position as a Teacher in the NC School System;
	UNC – Chapel Hill		Pursue a PhD in School Administration/Education at Wake Forest University; Position as a High School Teacher in the NC Public School System;
	University of Maine - Orono		Pursue a PhD; Position as a Teacher;
	University of Notre Dame		Position as Teacher in a Public School;
	Wake Forest University		Position as a High School English Teacher;
ENG	Bridgewater State University	MA	Unknown;
	Cedarville University		Position as an Editor in Publishing;
	Central South University		Pursue further education;
	Davidson College		Pursue a PhD in English; Pursue Teaching at AEON;
	Davidson College		Position in Teaching or Editing;
	Davidson College		Pursue a PhD in English; Position as Director of
			Lacrosse and Service at Student Culture Exchange;
	Florida State University		Unknown;
	Salem College		Pursue an MFA in Creative Writing at UNC - Greensboro;
	Texas Christian University		Unknown;
	Truman State University		Pursue a Certification in Teaching at Hollins University; Position as a Teacher;

	Virginia Technical and Polytechnic		Pursue an MA in History at the College of William and
	University		Mary; Position in Manuscript Editing;
	Wake Forest University		Pursue a PA at Wake Forest University; Position as a
	wake i ofest Oniversity		
			Nurse Aid at Mars Hill Retirement Community;
	Washington & Jefferson College		Pursue a CNM in Graduate Entry Nurse Practitioner Midwifery;
HES	Appalachian State University	MS	Pursue an MD; Position as an Exercise Specialist at Wake Forest Baptist Health;
	Deakin University		Pursue a PhD in Exercise Science; Position as a Research Assistant;
	Elon University		Position as a Lecturer at a University;
	Gannon University		Pursue a DO at the Edward Via College of
	Guinon Chivelony		Osteopathic Medicine;
	UNC Crearsham		
	UNC – Greensboro		Pursue a PhD in Physiology; Position as a Clinical
			Research Associate at Wake Forest Baptist Health;
	Towson University		Position as a Research Assistant at Wake Forest University;
	University of Delaware		Pursue a PhD; Pursue employment;
	University of Rhode Island		Pursue employment;
	Wake Forest University		Pursue a PhD in Kinesiology at Auburn University;
ITS	Johns Hopkins University	MA	Pursue an MD or DO; Pursue employment;
	Louisiana State University		Position as Translator;
	Salem College		Pursue a PhD;
	ě		
	Salem College		Position in Translation, Project Management, or Professor at a Drug Company, Large Corporation, or Community College;
	UNC – Greensboro		Pursue an MS in Marketing at Johns Hopkins
			University;
	Universidad Chapultepec		Unknown;
	University of Georgia		Unknown;
	University of Wyoming		Pursue a PhD in Spanish Literature and Language;
	Wake Forest University		Pursue employment;
	Wake Forest University		Pursue an MA in Applied Linguistics at the Teacher's
	5		College of Columbia University; Position as a
			Teacher at the Teacher's College of Columbia
			University;
LBS	Wake Forest University	МА	Pursue a PhD in Anthropology at Vanderbilt University;
	Appalachian State University	MALS	Unknown;
	Communication University of China		Pursue employment;
	Cornell University		Unknown;
	2		
	Emory University		Unknown;
	Lenoir-Rhyne University		Position as a Teacher in Winston-Salem/Forsyth County Schools;
	UNC – Chapel Hill		Unknown;
	Wofford College		Unknown;
MTH	Catawba College	MA	Position as a Business Delivery Specialist – Defined Benefits with AON;

	Claflin University		Position as an Implementation Analyst at Allscripts;
	Dalian University of Technology		Pursue a PhD in Statistics;
	Florida Southern College		Pursue a PhD in Mathematics at Temple University;
	Meredith College		Pursue a PhD in Mathematics Education at North
	Merediul College		Carolina State University; Position as a High
	Marshavaa Callaga		School Mathematics Teacher in Forsyth County;
	Morehouse College		Position as a Data Analyst or Teacher at IBM or
	NT 1 'TT '		abroad;
	Nankai University		Position as a Research Analyst at WFBMC;
	Presbyterian College		Pursue a PhD in ISyE at Georgia Tech University;
	Robert Morris University		Position as a Professional Basketball Player;
	Spelman College		Position as a Teacher at Kidus Montessori School;
	Spelman College		Pursue a PhD in Mathematics/Mathematics
			Education; Position as a Teacher;
	University of Montevallo		Pursue a PhD in Mathematics at the University of Calgary;
	University of Montevallo		Pursue further education; Position as a Teacher in a College or High School;
	Wingate University		Pursue a PhD in Mathematics;
	Winston-Salem State University		Position as a High School Mathematics Teacher at
			North Carolina Leadership Academy;
	Wuhan University		Pursue an MS in Computer Science at Wake Forest
			University;
PHY	Appalachian State University	PhD	Position as a post-doc at Wake Forest University;
	College of William and Mary		Position as a Medical Physics Fellow at the Mayo Clinic;
	East China University of Science and Technology		Position as a post-doc at Massachusetts's General Hospital;
	University of Maryland – Baltimore County		Position as a Research Engineer at Tesseract Sensors;
	University of Science and Technology of China		Position as a post-doc at Wake Forest University;
	University of Tennessee – Knoxville		Position as a Research Scientist at Oak Ridge National
		MC	Laboratory;
	Wake Forest University	MS	Pursue a PhD in Physics at Wake Forest University;
PSY	College of Charleston	MA	Pursue a PhD in Clinical Psychology;
	Furman University		Pursue a PhD in Social Psychology at Arizona State University;
	Furman University		Pursue a PhD in Social Psychology at Baylor University;
	James Madison University		Position in Clinical Research at a Hospital;
	New Florida College		Pursue a PhD in Psychology at the University of Oregon;
	North Carolina State University		Pursue employment;
	St. Edward's University		Pursue a PhD in Marketing;
	UNC – Chapel Hill		Pursue employment;
	UNC – Chapel Hill		Pursue a PhD in Psychology at Duke University;
	UNC – Chapel Hill		Position as a Researcher;
	University of California – Los Angeles		Pursue further education; Position as a Research at a
	enversity of Cantornia 1.05 migeles		Tech Firm or non-profit;

	University of California – Riverside	Pursue a PhD in Personality/Social Psychology at the University of Toronto;
	University of Florida	Pursue a PhD in Psychology at Iowa State University;
	University of Michigan	Pursue a PhD in Organizational Psychology at Michigan State University; Position as an Intern;
	University of Virginia	Pursue a PhD; Position as a Research Assistant at Virginia Tech Carilion Research Institute;
	Wake Forest University	Pursue a PhD in Clinical Psychology;
REL	Florida International University MA	A Pursue a PhD in Religion at the University of Manchester;
	Furman University	Pursue a PhD in Near Eastern Studies;
	UNC – Chapel Hill	Pursue a PhD in Hebrew Bible; Position in non-profit at Raleigh Rescue Mission;
	UNC – Chapel Hill	Pursue a PhD in Islamic Studies; Pursue employment;
	UNC – Wilmington	Position as an Instructor in a Community College System;
	Valparaiso University	Pursue a PhD in Historical Theology at St. Louis University; Part-time employment;
	Wake Forest University	Pursue a PhD; Position as a Teacher;
	Wheaton College	Pursue a PhD in English at the Ohio State University;

#### Table 17. Degree Completion Rates Masters - Fall 2012 PhD - Fall 2007

							1	- 1 all 20										
		New	v Enroll	ed Stude	onte				Grad	uated					% Com	pletion		
Degree Program	MA	MAED*	MALS	MFA**	MS	PhD	MA	MAED	MALS	MFA	MS	PhD	MA	MAED	MALS	MFA	MS	PhD
Bioethics	9						6						67%					
Bioethics JD/MA	3						3						100%					
Bioethics MD/MA																		
Bioethics MDiv/MA																		
Biology					2	4					1	2					50%	50%
Chemistry						8						6						75%
Communication	14						9						64%					
Computer Science					3						1						33%	
Counseling	15						14						93%					
Counseling MDiv/MA																		
Counseling Online																		
Documentary Film*	2			6			2			6			100%			100%		
Education		14						14						100%				
English	13						11						85%					
Health & Ex Science					9						8						89%	
Human Services Online																		
Interp & Trans Studies**	13						9						69%					
Liberal Studies	3						1						33%					
Mathematics	10						8						80%					
Physics						2						1						50%
Psycholoy	16						11						69%					
Religion	8						7						88%					
Religion JD/MA																		
TOTAL	106	14	0	6	14	14	81	14	0	6	10	9	76%	100%	0%	100%	71%	64%

\* MFA's Enrolled Fall 2011 (3 yr program)

\*\* Enrolled Fall 2013 (1 yr program)